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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT
WASHINGTON

April 11, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR JIM CANNON

FROM: HUGH MORROW S

f

Ted Schuchat, the writer I recommended to you when
you mentioned your desperate need for literary help
a couple weeks ago, is wondering whether in fact you
are still interested in him as he has not heard from
you.

Ted and I were both afraid you might have just missed

connections in the rush of business; anything you want
me to do further on this?
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